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Curbside Sign and Stand FY13 (Street Talker2) IFB 

Street Talker2 Questions/Answers 

Amendment 1 

 

 

Inquiries/Questions must be received by:  Wednesday, July 11, 2012, at 11 a.m. ET 
Bid Due Date: Wed., July 18, 2012, at 11 a.m. ET.  Late Bids will NOT be considered. 
Delivery Due Date: Week of Sept. 3, 2012, no later than noon ET on Fri., Sept. 7, 2012.  

NOTE:  SCEL WILL NOT BE OPEN ON MON., SEPTEMBER 3, 2012.  (Labor Day) 
http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 

 

 

Question 1 

Q: Is it necessary to deliver all 600 signs by the week of September 3rd?  Would it 

be possible to deliver in two shipments? 

A: The South Carolina Education Lottery (SCEL) has determined it would like to receive 

bids for the cost of producing 300 signs AND for producing 600 signs in 

order to make a price comparison as to which amount is most beneficial to SCEL.  If 

having additional time to produce 600 signs would result in cost savings, please 

provide the anticipated delivery days after receipt of order.  Please see the last page 

of this amendment for an updated SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING SCHEDULE. 

 

 

Question 2 

Q: The Procurement Webpage states:  “Bid with sample must be received by:  

7/18/12 at 11 a.m. ET.”  The actual solicitation does not mention a sample 

being submitted with the bid.  Does a metal sample need to be included with 

the bid? 

A: No, a metal sample is NOT needed at the time the bid is presented.  Once the 

solicitation is awarded, prior to production, the winning vendor must submit a 

pre-production proof and have the proof approved.  The purpose of the metal 

pre-production proof is to ensure the accuracy of the artwork and the quality of the 

aluminum. 

 

At the time the 300 or 600 curbside signs and stands are delivered to the 

Blythewood warehouse, one (1) final sample should be sent to the Columbia office.  

As SCEL’s office is about 16 miles from the warehouse, receiving a separate final 

sample allows staff to approve the final product and expedites paying the invoice. 

 

 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx
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Question 3 

Q: On page 5, the “Specifications and Bidding Schedule” states under “Quantity” 

that 600 signs and stands are being solicited.  Under “Packaging”, “1 per 

carton with FG hardware” is requested, but under the “Deliver” section at the 

bottom left side of the page, only 300 boxes are to be shipped.  Is the number 

of boxes to be shipped correct? 

A: No.  The number of boxes to be shipped is not correct.  The correct number of boxes 

to be sent to the Blythewood address is: 

1) If 300 signs are awarded, then 300 boxes should be delivered to Blythewood.  

[(1) one sign and stand with hardware per box)]; or 

2) If 600 signs are awarded, then 600 boxes should be delivered to Blythewood.  

[(1) one sign and stand with hardware per box)]; and 

3) One (1) final sample (sign and stand with hardware) should be sent to the 

Columbia Office at the same time as the Blythewood delivery is being made. 

 

Additionally, due to a change in personnel at the Blythewood Warehouse, the correct 

delivery address information from Page 4, Number 2 is: 

   South Carolina Education Lottery 

   ℅ Scientific Games International 

   Attn:  Dan Dyar;  (803) 237-7946 

   120 North Point Court 

   Blythewood, SC  29016 

 

 

Question 4 

Q: The SCBO advertisement gives the solicitation number as “Street Talker.”  The 

solicitation form on the SCEL Procurement webpage states “Street Talker2” is 

the solicitation number.  Which is the correct solicitation number? 

A: Due to the inconsistency in naming the solicitation, while “Street Talker2” is 

preferred, “Street Talker” will be accepted on the outside envelope containing the bid 

information or on the subject line of an emailed or faxed bid.  The bid should include: 

1) completed and signed pages 1 through 3 of the solicitation, and 2) either two (2) 

copies of page 5 of the solicitation (one copy for each amount) or one (1) copy of the 

final page of Amendment 1 (this document).   

 

Mailing Address:  Email or Fax Information: 
S.C. Education Lottery  Brooks Sailer, Procurement Coordinator 
Finance Department  Phone: (803) 737-2018 
℅ Brooks Sailer  Fax: (803)-737-0047 
1333 Main Street, 4th Floor  Email: brooks.sailer@sclot.com 
Columbia, SC  29201    

mailto:brooks.sailer@sclot.com
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Question 5 

Q: Is this a simple real estate type sign or is there an example I can look at?  

What do you mean by “restrictor plate”?  Also, what do you mean by 

“restrictor plate support” and “black trim lock”?  

A: Please see the picture (below) of the “Play Here” Curbside Sign and Stand (Street 

Talker).  The picture includes labeling of the “black trim lock” and the “metal 

restrictor support plate.”  The aluminum sign is banded in black trim lock.  The sign 

slides into a restrictor plate that holds the sign upright when attached to the two leg 

pieces.  The two pieces of the stand (the fixed legs) are held together with screws 

through the first half of the stand, through the restrictor plate with the sign 

sandwiched in the middle, and finally through the second half of the stand the 

screws are bolted to hold the stand approximately three to four inches above the 

ground.  The art has been updated since the pictures were taken. 
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Question 6 

Q: Do you have any photos or artwork that would give me a better idea of what 

this sign and stand looks like? 

A: Please see the picture (above) of the “Play Here” Curbside Sign and Stand (Street 

Talker).  The artwork (below) has changed since the photographs were taken.  In the 

photographs, the “TM” symbol follows the words “South Carolina Education Lottery.”  

The symbol has been changed to the registered trademark (®). 

 
Question 7 

Q: Could you please provide a drawing of the sign?  It would be helpful to know 

how much copy there is and the colors you want to use. 

A: Please see the picture (above) of the artwork for the “Play Here” Curbside Sign and 

Stand (Street Talker).  The artwork has changed since the photographs on page 3 

were taken.  A registered trademark (®) now follows the word “Lottery.” 
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SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING SCHEDULE 
 

Please provide quotes for the following two (2) amounts: 
 

Quantity: 300 AND 600  (signs and stands with FG hardware) 
 

Size: 24” x 36” size of sign face 
 

Material: Weather and sun resistant and able to sustain winds up to 50 mph. 

 Sign:  Portable, double-sided, “outside” .040 flex aluminum with black trimlock around 

sign for finished appearance.   

 Stand:  Black fixed legs and stand.  2” x 24” metal restrictor plate support at base of sign. 
 

Color: double-sided; 2 colors, PMS 361 (green) and PMS 286 (blue) on white background 
 

Packaging: one (1) sign and stand per carton with FG hardware; either 300 boxes or 600 boxes to 

Blythewood address below left, with one (1) final sample to Columbia address below right. 
 

Artwork provided by:  SCEL 
 

Proof: Pre-production metal proof required at the address below right. 
 

Inquiries/Questions must be received by:  Wednesday, July 11, 2012, at 11 a.m. ET 

Bid Due Date:  Wednesday, July 18, 2012, at 11 a.m. ET.  Late Bids will NOT be considered. 

Delivery Due Date:  Week of Sept. 3, 2012, no later than noon ET on Friday, Sept. 7, 2012.  

NOTE:  SCEL WILL NOT BE OPEN ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2012.  (Labor Day) 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 
 

Vendor:  ____________________;  Contact:  ____________________;  Phone:  __________________ 

        Quantity:  300         600 

Production Price:    $___________________________ $____________________________ 

Set-up/Proof/Other Charge: $___________________________ $____________________________ 

Subtotal:    $___________________________ $____________________________ 

Shipping:      $___________________________ $____________________________ 

  Quote Total:   $__________________________ $____________________________ 

Delivery Days ARO (After Receipt of Order) ________________ days  __________________ days 
 

If it is more cost effective to deliver signs in more than one shipment, please explain delivery dates 

and schedule below:  _________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Overruns/underruns:  Overruns or underruns will be based on the quantity ordered and shall not exceed 2.5%.  SCEL 

will only pay for overruns up to 2.5%.  [Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 11-35-310(9)] 
 

Deliver 300 OR 600 Boxes to: Pre-production Metal Proof &  

 South Carolina Education Lottery 1 Final Sample to: 

 ℅ Scientific Games International South Carolina Education Lottery 

 Attn:  Dan Dyar;  (803) 237-7946 Attn:  ViVi Simons 

 120 North Point Court 1333 Main Street, Suite 400 

 Blythewood, SC  29016   Columbia, SC  29201 


